[bookmark: _GoBack]From: Nichols, Chris - E&E [mailto:Chris.Nichols@Oxfordshire.gov.uk] 
Sent: 26 July 2018 14:46
To: Planning
Cc: Lewis Knox; Planning Consultations - E&E
Subject: Planning application No.17/00237/DISC: Heyford Park.
Importance: High

Please see attached the County’s response to the above consultation.  Please do not hesitate to contact myself if you have any queries.

Best regards,

Chris Nichols
Transport Development Control
Oxfordshire County Council

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy Notice. 

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action. 

